David Holnstein, C file:///inwh-server/ CENTRAL/LICENSING/PUBLIC%20REGIST ..

From: lan Neill [an netiiiwvolfdenresources com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2007 233 PM

Fo: David Hohnstein'

Ce: leensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: RE: 2BE-HIG renewal

Thanks Dave,

For the moment we should still work under the "Woifden” name — | may have jumped the gun with my Zinifex
contact info. Apparently until the legal documents are completed we are stilf Woifden. | will update you once
things have changed,

Regards,
lan

lan Neill, P.Geo

Exploration Manager | High Lake Project

Zinifex Canada

401 - 1113 Jade Court, Thunder Bay, Ontario, PTB-6M7

(ffics (Home) Phone: 250-725-4484 | Cail: 250-726-3812
High Lake Office: 416-887-7167 | Fax: 418-637-4950

Email: fan nedld sinffex com

From: David Hohnstein [mailto:dts@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Sent: June 5, 2007 12:59 PM

To: lan Neill

Subject: Re: 2BE-HIG renewal

Hello lan,

just a couple notes on your email... | think the polarnet address you cc'd to is an older email, probably 3 years or
so, Phyllis’' new address (change last October) is licensina@nunavutwaterboard.org and Richards is
licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org

I will forward the email and attachments to them for the public record.

On another note, the application for renewal was made under the Wolfden name. Has there been a formal
change of name submitted to the NWB for licensing correspondence and future reference. If not, would you be
able to get somaething in shortly. Am | safe to assume that the HIG renewal should be issued under "Zinifex
Canada™?

Thanks for the help,

Dave



